Nataly Cain

El Paso, TX 79936 natalyecain@gmail.com +1 915 525 9229

Dedicated, proactive healthcare professional with strong academic and clinical nursing care experience in fast-paced hospital environments. Excellent knowledge of medical terminology, protocols, and nursing responsibilities Quality-driven and diligent with a "do it right the first time" approach. Well-organized, attentive to detail, and efficient in prioritizing and managing multiple simultaneous projects. Provide high-quality care in high-stress, rapidly changing environments while always addressing the patients' health needs, personal concerns, and safety.

Work Experience

ICU RN

Las Palmas Del Sol Healthcare - El Paso, TX February 2022 to Present

Preceptorship

The Hospitals of Providence-Sierra Campus - El Paso, TX November 2021 to December 2021

· Provided skillful and purposeful care to a culturally and medically diverse group of patients in a 12-bed unit; independently educated patients and families on disease processes.

Clinicals

Las Palmas Del Sol, Critical Care - El Paso, TX August 2021 to October 2021

· Prioritized care in the emergency room to include assessments and calling code sepsis, code heart, and code stroke. Initiated care for a Level 2 Trauma hospital.

Pediatric Clinical Rotation

The Hospitals of Providence, Memorial Campus, Pediatric Unit - El Paso, TX August 2020 to November 2020

· Provided direct quality care; assessed and monitored vital signs, administered medication under supervision; developed clinical skills in wound care.

Back Office Manager / Dental Assistant

Office Manager January 2018 to December 2019

Education

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing

EL PASO COMMUNITY COLLEGE - El Paso, TX

December 2021

Skills

- · Primary Nursing Care
- Healthcare Protocols
- Medical Terminology
- Patient Assessment
- JCAHO / HIPPA Standards
- Medication Administration
- Medical Ethics
- Documentation
- Critical Thinking Skills
- Public Relations Fluent in English and Spanish Proficient in Microsoft Office, OpenOffice, Google Docs Mental Health Communication Certificate CPR-First Aid Certified
- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- ICU Experience

Languages

- · English Expert
- Spanish Intermediate

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

BLS Certification

Compact State Nurse License

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

February 2022 to February 2024

Additional Information

References

Robyn Pratt 303-905-5846 Gissel Aranda 915-270-6850